Bronx Communtry Boarp No. 10 ' 5

3165 East Tremont Aventie ° Bronx, New York 10461 i
Tel: (718) 892-1161 » Fax: (718) 863-6860 | "
E-mail: bx10@ch.nyc.gov * www.bronxmall.com Martin A. Prince
Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb 10 Chairperson
Ruben Diaz, Jr. Kenneth Kearns
Borough President District Manager
BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD #16 MEETING
February 18, 2016, at 7:30 p.m.
Pelham Grand Residence
1870 Pelham Parkway South
Bronx, NY 10461
AGENDA
1. Call to Order Martin Prince, Chairman
2. Public Participation 15 Minutes

-Pubhc speaﬁers are aliowed to SIgn up for the public sess:on untll the meeimg is caileé to:order.'" o

3. Acceptance of Minutes of Community Board #10 Meeting of January 21, 2016

4. Borough President’s Report Tom Lucania

5. District Manager’s Report , Kenneth Kearns
6. Committee Reports
a. Executive Board Martin Prince
b. Housing and Zoning Peter Sullivan
C. Ad-Hoc By Laws Alvin Ponder
d. Economic Development Jim McQuade
e. Youth & Education Services Robert Bieder
f. Municipal Services Joseph Russo
g. Parks and Recreation Virginia M. Gallagher
h. Planning and Budget Julian Misiurski
L. Health and Human Services Deborah Hunt

7. Qld Business

8. New Business



Bronx Communtty Boarp No. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue + Bronx, New York 10461
Tel: (718) 892-116] » Fax: (718) 863-6860

?WW }b}k} E-mail: bx10@ch.nycgov » www.bronxmall.com Martin A, Prince

Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcbi0 Chairperson
}I;.ubené)j)az, :{; . ; Kenneth Kearns
orough Presiden District Manager

BRONX COMMUNITY BOARD #10 MEETING
February 18, 2016, at 7:30 p.m.
Pelham Grand Residence
1870 Pelham Parkway South
Bronx, NY 10461

RESOLUTIONS

“Resolved...to accept the minutes of the Bronx Community Board #10 meeting of
January 21, 2016.”

For Renewals:

“Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx
Community Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best
management practice standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them, and to
further agree to attend ATAP training, and that their compliance be sent to the State Liquor
Authority, along with the Resolution and the vote, and copies placed in the Board’s file:

*Sammy’s Fishbox Restaurant, 41 City Island Ave, 10464, between Horton & Rochelle Sts, License
# 1004282, which expires on 02/28/16.

*Seashore Restaurant Corp, 581-593 City Island Ave, 10464, between Bridge & Cross Sts, License
#1004284, which expires on 02/28/16.

*Throggs Neck Clipper, 3599-3603 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Sullivan & Scott Pls, License
#1004076, which expires on 03/31/16

*Wicked Wolf, 4029 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Gerber Place & Miles Ave, License #1200702,
which expires on 04/30/16.

*Kai Asian Bistro, 1475 Williamsbridge Rd, 10461, between St Raymbnd’ & Chesbrough Aves,
License #1276032, which expires on 02/29/16.”

3.

For New Licenses:

“Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx
Community Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best
management practice standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them,



Page -2-

and to further agree to attend ATAP training, and that their compliance be sent to the State
Liquor Authority, along with the Resolution and the vote, and copies placed in the Board’s
file:

*Turtle Cove Golf Center, 1 City Island Road, 10464, between Shore Road & Park Drive, License
HNEW?”

4.

“Resolved. . .at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx
Community Board #10 that the taxi base license applications for the following companies
Economy Car Service and Tremont Dispatching Corp be approved by the Committee and that
this information be forwarded to the full Board for its approval.”

“Resolved...at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx
Community Board #10 that the following street activity permit be approved and that this
information be forwarded to the full Board for its approval: '

Event # 263807 — Movie and Family Nights at the Square — will be held on five different
dates: 5/6/16, 6/4/16, 7/9/16, 9/10/16 and 10/7/16 from 4:00 PM through 9:00 PM. Set up time
is 2 PM. Movie Family Nights will take place on Lane Avenue between Westchester Avenue
and East Tremont Avenue. Contact Lisa Sorin, Westchester Square Bid. This event is part of
the DOT Weckend Walks Program. '

Event #261657 — Section 2 Fun Day — 6/18/2016 from 12:00 Noon through 8:00 p.m.; setup
time is 9:00 a.m. and will take place on Casals Place between Carver Loop and Carver Loop.
Contact Gail Sharbaan for information.”

6. Tentative Floor Resolution

“Resolved. ..at the recommendation of Bronx Community Board #10 that the taxi base license
application for Bloom Car Service LLC be forwarded to the full Board for its approval.”



Bronx CoMMUNITY Boarp No. 10

prid

________ o 3165 Fast Tremont Avenue = Bronx, New York 10461 7
&3 : Tel- (7I8) BO92-1161 « Fax: (718) 863-6860 i :
MM Bamail: bxi10@ch myvegov » wwe brovxsall.com Martin A, Prince
' Website: wuwrty e gov/bronxcb 10 Chatrperson
Ruben Diae, i
Bovrough President Kg:jggg‘;; f;g:’i
MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD
FEBRUARY 8, 2016
Present: M. Prince; J. Misiurski; PJ. Sullivan; J. Marano; B. Bieder; C. Papastefanou; P. Cantillo;

Dr. A. Ponder; R. Barbarelli; T. Salimbene
Absent: V. Gallagher; D. Hunt; J. McQuade; J. Russo

Guests: E. Sementilli ; L. Rocco

The first agenda item: Committee was introduced to the Board’s new part time Community Assistant,
Ms. Kristine Lozada. Ms. Lozada briefly met with the Executive Board members and thanked them for
providing her with an opportunity to work at the Board.

The second agenda item: The Committee discussed the City’s budgetary process, commenting that key
decision makers in government do not participate in the process, leaving the negotiations to other staff,
and how this was problematic for the Boards because the people reviewing the budget proposals were
not decision makers. There was a short discussion concerning the Parks Without Boarders proposal and
how there is a finite set of finances. Mr. Prince felt that the Board should focus on one park, and
suggested Ferry Point Park.

Old Business - Item one: The Ad hoc By-Laws Committee Chair discussed proceedings of the January
28" Committee meeting. The Chair made the Committee aware due to the lack of quorum there was no
committee action taken during the proceedings. There was a discussion about the membership of the
Committee, and its members are as follows: B. Pitt; C. Papastefanou; N. Semaj; PJ Sullivan; M. Davila; J.
M. Provetto, Jr; Martin Prince, and Dr. Ponder. Mr. Papastefanou did not realize he was on the
Committee and apologized. Chairman Prince asked Mr. Papastefanou if he would be available for the
next schedule meeting and he answered in the affirmative and it was determined that he could remain
on the Committee. Chairman stated that he was removing Mr. Provetto from the committee and
replacing him with Mr. Marano who indicated he would be available for the meeting scheduled for
February 24, 2016. Mr. Sullivan also indicated he would be available for the next scheduled meeting.
Chairman Prince stated that the Committee would continue to consist of eight members to review the
proposals and make recommendations. Mr. Prince stated that the Ad Hoc committee membership
would be polled at the next general Board meeting to insure attendance at the next By-laws committee
meeting.



Page -2-

Chairman Ponder further briefed the committee of a revised proposal of Board member M. Musano to
Article 1, Section | of the By-Laws and that the matter would be put before the Committee. A discussion
concerning remaining actions before the committee took place and Chairman Ponder informed the
Executive Committee that was confident the committee would move forward expeditiously. The next
By-Laws Committee meeting will be held on February 24™.

Old Business — Item Two: Mr. Papastefanou wanted to discuss how the “bus bulbs” were installed on
Westchester Avenue, after the Board turned them down. Chairman Prince informed Mr. Papastefanou
that the Board’'s recommendations are of an advisory nature and could be over ruled by city agencies.
Chairman Prince informed the Committee of a meeting with the DOT Commissioner regarding the
Board’s resolution, the impact of the “bus bulbs”, and communications between the Board and DOT.

R. Bieder voiced his displeasure with the installation of the “bus bulbs” and reiterated his feeling that
the DOT should stop the work and to remove any “bus bulbs” constructed in the Board area. It was
determined that the Board would gather information from the aggrieved merchants at Zerega and
Castle Hill Avenue areas, and that the Board would write a letter to the City’s central administration and
hold a press conference on how the bus bulbs were impacting negatively on merchants. Mr. Bieder was
charged with the responsibility of reaching out to the merchants on this matter.

Mr. Sullivan apprised the Committee that the Mandee’s site, currently occupied by Rainbow Shops had a
for sale/lease signs on it. He requested that the Board research the matter. He further requested that
that an effort be made to check the Public Assembly Permit for the Central Bar, located 3392 E. Tremont
Avenue,

Mr. Sullivan also requested that the Board “opt out” of the Mayor’s Housing Plan, citing the Board’s
participation in the Lower Density Growth Management Area (LDGMA), which was conceived to limit
the presence of doctor’s offices, and day care facilities along E. Tremont Avenue. Additionally, our
Board had been downzoned on several occasions and Boards in other Boroughs opted out. My. Sullivan
offered a Resolution to write a letter to the Mayor to opt out of the program. Mr. Prince offered a
motion, which was seconded to write a letter to the Mayor opting out of the Housing Plan. This matter
will be researched with appropriate sources and will be reported back to Chairman Prince and Housing
and Zoning Chairman Sullivan for further action.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30 p.m.



Bronx Communiry Boarp No. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue » Bronx, New York 10461
Tel: (718) 892-1161 + Fax: (718) 863-6860

E-mail: bx10@ch.nyc.gov » www.bronxmail.com Martia A. Prince

Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb 10 Chairperson

'?@beﬂ }?;31, .};’- Kenneth Kearns
orough President District Manager

February 16, 2016

Hon. Letitia James

Public Advocate for the City of New York
1 Centre Street, 15™ Floor North

New York, NY 10007

Re: State of Community Boards
Dear Public Advocate James:

As Chairman of Bronx Community Board #10, I am writing on a matter of considerable urgency.
[ am concerned about the manner in which my Board, as well as others in our City, is treated by
the Office of the Mayor and his agency heads. I believe that there is a culture of disrespect that
has been fostered among the agencies since the Giuliani mayoralty, right through the Bloomberg
administration, where the Community Boards were derisively dismissed being “vestiges of the
Charter.”

Community Boards have been a part of New York City government since 1951, when the Wagner
administration created Community Planning Councils to provide advice on planning and
budgetary matters. The actual establishment of Community Planning Boards came with the
adoption of the 1963 Charter. During the administration of Mayor Lindsay, Little City Halls were
established to monitor the delivery of City services. The Little City Halls concept, established the
role of the District Manager, which carries into today. The City Charter of 1975 provided the
Community Boards with its present role of land use review, ULURP, providing advice to the
City’s central administration on budgetary matters and the monitoring of City services. As you
can see, the Charter provided for a definite role in the life of City government for Community
Boards, a role that is not being respected.

When I speak of a fundamental disrespect of the Community Boards, I am referring to the
mandated Budget Consultations that occur each year. We at the Board level are asked to prepare
a comprehensive document known as the District Needs Statement, where we detail all of the
concerns of our Board. This document represents the opinion of the residents of the Board’s areas
that were collected at a Public Hearing and our own vision for the communities that we represent.
This year for the first time, the District Needs Statement was combined with an OEM and City
Planning generated document that the Community Boards had little or no input into, where we
had to list our budget priorities, as well. Of the 45 Capital requests and the 40 Expense requests
few, if any, received any positive attention. OEM compiles answers to the Board’s
recommendations for the City’s Capital and Expense Budget, in a document known as the



Page -2-

“Register of Community Board Budget Requests.” For FY 2017, the explanations provided by
the agencies were nonsensical, often having no relation to the budget request, in question.

The Budget Consultations themselves are supposed to be opportunities for the Community Boards
to interact with agency representatives on the needs of the District. The staff that attends these
Consultations seldom represents decision makers within the agencies. Last year, we were graced
by the presence of the Commissioner of the Department of Sanitation and Borough
Commissioners for Parks and Recreation and Transportation. This is the way things should be,
and these agencies are to be commended for their respect of the process and commitment to
public service. However, the other agencies send a mixture of mid-level to basic intake staff.
Staff of this nature can offer no policy insights, and are reduced to taking notes or reading the
agency’s mission statement. We saw this with both the New York City Housing Authority and the
Department of Small Business Services. When we lack decision making staff, the Budget
Consultations become empty exercises in political science.

-Every month, the Boards sit down with the agencies in a meeting known as the District Service
Cabinet meeting. Again, this is an opportunity for the Board to interact with the agencies on
service delivery issues. Our experience within this body has been catch as catch can. Sometimes
we have quality representation and other times, we do not. Agencies like the NYPD can only
attend if they do not have another event, (which is often a public relations event mandated by the
Commissioner), but the bulk of those in attendance are not in positions of authority within their
agencies and we seldom receive any positive results to our concerns, but are always told to place
all of those concerns on 311. By the way, no agency will listen to a complaint without having it
placed on 311 first. Ifall they are going to do is wait for a 311 generated complaint, why bother
to have these meetings in the first place.

Our country was founded on the precepts of a participatory democracy. Our history provides with
a shining example of this participatory democracy, in the New England Town Hall Meetings of
old, where all decisions of public nature were discussed openly, and with candor. Community
Boards are the closest thing that we have to the New England Town Halls, and I submit the
closest thing we have to democracy in our City’s government. I bring these matters to your
attention, so that you can bring the powers of your good office to fore, and effectuate change.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

Sincerely,

Martin Prince, Chairman
Bronx Community Board #10

C/36



DA-7-VEP0EI25 B

THE POLICE COMMISSIONER
CITY OF NEW YORK

January 29, 2016

Bronx Community Board #10
3165 East Tremont Avenue
Bronx, NY 10461

Dear Cha;lrman Prmce

T am Wntmg m response to your corresnondence requestmg that m;r Df:pazfmen* exuedlte' ; -
the planned reconstrucuon of the Rodman’s Neck Firing Rangem the Bronx - _ :

I would hke to mform you thai the New York C:ty Police Department, in partnership w1th
the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, the City Office of Management and Budget
and the City Department of Design and Construction is moving forward as aggressively as
possible towards the reconstruction of the Rodman’s Neck Firing Range.

Please be assured of our sincere commitment in seeing this project through to completion.
Thank you for providing us with your concerns régarding this matter. I appreciate your support
of the New York City Police Depariment.

Allthebest,

S Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038 @ 645-6105410 © ~ Fax: 546-610-5865
Webs:te htthInyc govlnypff : R



x

Bronx CoMmmuntTy Boarp No. 10
3165 EasanemontAr;enue « Bronx, New York 10461
Tel: (718) 892-1161 = Fax: (718) 863-6860

E-mail: bx10@cb.nyc.gov * wivw.bronxmall.com ml tin AL i,n.nce
Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb 10 " Chairperson
Rubcn Diaz, Jr. . . 7
Borough President : Eenneth Kearns
Dristrict Manager
January 5, 2016

Mr. William Bratton, Commissioner

Police Department of the City of New York
1 Police Plaza -

New York, NY 10038

Re: Rodman’s Neck
-Dear Commjssioner Bratton:

I had written your office last February regarding the Department’s plans for the Rodman’s Neck
Firing Range and you had gracicusly responded with a list of planned improvements for the
facility. All of the planned improvements listed in that letter were well received by both the
Board and the Community and we thank you and your staff for your thoughtful analysis of the
situation. . :

While all of the planned improvements will mitigate the négative effects of the firing range on
the surrounding community, we would like to request that the timetable for the design and
implementation of the project be fast tracked. For at least two-days and nights per month the
City Island, Pelham Bay and Throggs Neck communities are exposed to loud gun shots and
explosions that go on until at least 9:00 pm in the evening. Scientific analysis shows that such
exposure could be injurious to one’s health.

Therefore, we formally request that the Department through its budgetary unit fast track

construction of the new: firing range and that your office communicate this need to the Office of
. Management and Budget. '

Thank you for your attention and assistance.

Sircerely,

T

Bronx Comummunity Board #10

C: R. Diagz, Jr., Bronx Borough President
J. Vacca, NYC Council '



D. Fuleihan, OMB Director

E. Garcia, Office of the Mayor

T. Lucania, Bronx Borough President

B. Dolensck, City Island Civic Asscciation

- C#31



Bronx Community Bosrp No. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue » Bronx, New York 10461
Tel: (718) 892-1161 = Fax: {718) 8G3-6860

F-mail: bx10@ch.nycgov » wuw.bronxmall.com Mrtin A. Prince
Website: www.nye.gov/bronxcb it Chairperson

Eubesn Diaz, jr.
: X ) Renneth Kearns
Borough President District Manager

MEETING OF AD-HOC BY-LAWS COMMITTEE

January 28, 2016

Present: Dr. A. Ponder; M. Prince; B. Pitt; M. Davila; B. Bieder; T. Accomando; . Marano; M.
Pricoli; M.). Musano; A. Chirico; R. Barbarelli

Excused: P. Sullivan and Ms: Semaj
Unexcused: Mr. Papastefanou and Mr. Provetto, Jr.

Dr. Ponder opened the meeting at 7:30 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance announcing that this was first
of a series of meetings, and that “openness and involvement’ would be the guiding principles for this
and subsequent meetings. He commented that he did not have a quorum because a number of the
original members were not present. There was some discussion with Dr. Ponder and Mr. Bieder with
respect to the character of the meeting, with Dr. Ponder believing that it was a traditional committee
meeting, while Mr. Bieder suggesting that there be a discussion instead. After considerable
conversation, it was determined that the meeting would be a discussion.

After the nature of the meeting was agreed upon, the Proposed Amendments to the By-Laws were
examined (see attached). The first Amendment discussed was offered by Mrs. Musano and it was to
Article Ill, Section 1. As reported, in the Addition/Revision portion of the attached Amendments Table,
her addition reads as follows: “Addition: New Board members, whose appointment to the Board
coincided with a Board election, should not be allowed to vote for candidates that they do not know.”

This proposed Amendment was discussed at length, with the pros and cons assessed. Ms. Pitt suggested
that the Borough President’s regulations were very clear on this matter, commenting that those
regulations clearly allow new members to vote in Board elections. Mrs. Musano feels strongly about this
matter and wants the Committee to pursue it. Mr. Prince stated that Article IIl defines membership. He
further commented that it was the responsibility of the Board to educate its members on elections and
recommended that the matter be laid aside. He further felt that the other amendments regarding
elections would address the structure regarding education of new Board members and electioneering.
Subsequent to this meeting Mrs. Musano submitted the following statement: “New Board members
attend their very first general Board meeting on the same day that we vote for board officers. This puts
new members at an unfair advantage as they do not know the candidates and therefore cannot cast an
educated vote. Some may know a candidate but they do not know them in the capacity of the board
member. | feel that we need to address this issue as voting for people who will lead our board is very
serious business and we must make every effort to see that the information necessary make an



Page -2-

educated voted is available to all members be they new or senior members. My suggestion is to vote in
May, not June, giving new members a chance to know each board member not only as a person, but
more importantly as a member of the Board in their full capacity.”

Article 1I, Section Ill, Addition: second sentence add: Cause shall include, but is not limited to, three
consecutive absences... Mr. Bieder does not see the reason for the Addition because the Handbook for
Community Board Members has already addressed it. Ms. Pitt thought that a “due process clause
should be inserted “regarding the removal process. She also felt that there should be some language
regarding warnings. After considerable conversation, the consensus was that the language would read
that removal would come after written notification with cause not limited to absences from full Board
meetings. It was determined that this Addition will be forwarded to the full Board for consideration.

Article VI, Section 1, Revision; each officer shall serve for a term of two (2) years. No officer may serve
more than two (2) consecutive terms in the same office. Mr. Pricoli stated that the Revision refers to

~ the term of the Chair. He believes that two year terms are needed, because the first year, is an
educative period for the Chair and the second year will allow the incumbent to actually work on
programmatic issues. Mr. Prince agreed with Mr. Pricoli’s argument. Mr. Bieder did not agree. He was
concerned about having someone in office that was not effective for a two year stint. There was a lively
debate on the subject examining its pros and cons. It was determined that this matter would be left for

additional discussion at a future meeting.
Summation on the Articles and Amendments and Revisiohs:
Article I, Section 1 -Set aside temporarily

Article lll, Section 3 — the following item will be recommended to the full Board for consideration: That
cause for an appointed member’s removal will come only after prior written notice. Criteria for removal
will not be limited to three consecutive absences from general Board meetings or 1/2 of the general
Board meetings in any one year.

Article Vi, Section 1 — Set aside for further discussion at the next meeting.

There was a short discussion concerning the membership of the Committee. It was determined that this
matter would be discussed at a future meeting.

The date set for the next meeting of the Committee will be February 24, 2016.

The meeting concluded at 9:00 p.m.



"JOLUSIp ATUNTIUIOD 94) JO

yied & sapnjour Yorgm BaTe AUB

WOIJ PRS0 SIOQUISU [IOUN0))

"9’ “I9UIBY)) SY} JO 08T UONOIS

ur patyioeds s[eroyggo orqad
aso1]) ‘szaquuety Sunjoa-uou sy (€1

A . S1equiatu pajuiodde,,
SE 0] PaLIoJal JOYRUIOIA)
TOVIBYT) 31} JO 08T UOHISS
“AOUY 10U Op A3Y) 1BY] SSIepIpuEd UM 30URPIOOSE UI JUSPISDI]
J0J 2]0A 0} PIMO[[e 2q 10U PINOYS ydnosog a1 Aq pajutodde
UOTIOJD PIROE B )M PIPIOUIOD | U] 9ARY [[BUS OTM STENPIAIPUL auef
preog ou) 03 Juaunuiodde asoym 2501 ‘SIequuawl SUNoA sy (Y KRN 1998
SIDQUIDW PIBOY MIN UONIPPY :JO 1STSUOD [[BYUS pIeog Y] | ‘OUBSnIA] IV
uonIIg
uoyBdIYNSNP S I0PINY UOISTARY/UONIPPY MEA | Joqny | dpPBIY

J[qe [, SHUdWPUdIWY

SMBJAY (1 pieoyq
A)unuwwo)) Xuoag

931j1wwo) smet-Ag J0H-pY 910Z/82/T




you Aeul SAIEPIPUL)) ‘UOIPPY 20e[d 932) [[BYS SISD1}JO JO UONI3[Y ‘Qounld | TA MV
“QUn[ JO YIUOUI J} UL P[aY
preog 2} Jo Juneawr v je s1eak "auN{ JO YIUOW Y} Ul Py
(7) om1 K103 2oe[d o3e) [[BYS preog o1} Jo FuneowW € 18 IBOA (o8 unIep 1°09g
SI2OIJJO JO UONDR[Y ‘HOISIAdY 2oe[d aye) [[eyS SIOO11JO JO UOTIO3[H ould | A WY
"0 dUIeS JT) UL SULIY)
JATINDASUOD (§7) INOJ UBL) DIOWE JAIIS
"9013J0 Aeur 1901330 ON "paljifenb usaq saey
SWBS 9] UT SULS) SATIN0ISUOD (7) |  [[Bys Jossaoons e [pun pue ‘suny Jo Aep
0M} UBY} SIOUI 9AI0S ARTU I9OWJO | | 0€ o1} U0 Suneuruue) pue A[nf Jo Aep
ON "SIE24 (7) 0M] JO ULId) B 10 1SI1J 91} U0 FUUSWIIOD ‘Iedk (1) dUO | [QEYSIN [ 098
OAIDS [[BYS I201JO YoBT ‘UOISIAdY JO UII9) B JOJ 9AJRS [[BYS I00LJO Tory |  ‘IOOHd | A MV |
“JOQUUSW B JO [RAOUIAI o1} BTN
JPISU0D 2uo Aue Jo pouad v ur sunodur oy
AewI pieog SY] 18Y) 20UEPUIE " 'SOOUDSYR SAINDISUOD | JO J[RU-SUO UBY) QIO WOLJ S9USGR )
URY} JIY)O SUOSEI 318 IS |, Q21Y) “03 POIIWMI] JOU ST ING | 10 ‘STUNIIUW WOIJ SIOUISAL JANNOISUCD
"SI9)JB 20UBPUANE O] A[UC ‘apnpoul Jreys asne)) 93IY} pnJoul [eys [Jeaowal unaejAl [ 99§
SIQJaI 2SNED UINLIM AJJULIND SY ‘Ppe 90UDUSS PUODIS UOHIPPY s Joquiow pyjutodde ue 10J] asne) ‘oud | I WY

29IUWWOY) sme-Ag D0H-PY 9102/8Z/T




paaes A1adod oqg [im sBuLaUs

YL "SSuUneSW PIROE ANIIX]

a1 e Inoqe uayods are 18y} POPI0dAL AJ[EITUOIIII[D [Te Jo seyuIur aY) 10J a[qisuodsar ugor | X[ 99§
SUOISSNOSIP Sy} 181} ST UOSBRI QY[ | 99 [[eys SunNesW [[y UOHIPPY aq [1eYs pieog oY) 01 A1I0I09§ Sy, | ‘OuBIBlN | A MV
"310A UONDI[2 ‘Junoow LA 9} I8 J00[]
oy} o1 Jond Supesur pIeoq | Y} WOIJ PIIRUILIOU 3¢ AT SIJBPIPUED
un( at} ye UoneInp IINUI (<) [euonIppy  "aunf ul patf oq 1M
0AY] JO Juowd)e)s usiedwed [edo UONIATS ) pue ‘Bunesw AeJA AU 18
U 1uasa1d 0] pamo[[e 3q ABWI | 9D1JJO (o83 JOJ $ILPIPUED I0W IO JUO
spepipued yoeyg "epuade preoq | yuesard [[eYS 391IWIUOD Y, "SIOQUISW
aun{ Y} 0} pOXSUUR JUITIIL)S () 21y uey) agour Jo[u] (¢) 221y}
‘SuruSredwed uSredured udyLIsm Jussard | UBYY SSI] JOU JO SANTWILIOY) SUPBUTWON
uonIIfd Surpredal pappe 0) POMO[[e 3q [[BYS d)epIpued e jurodde [[eys uvosiadirey)) syl UILRA II 998
oq p[noys a3en3ue[/U0N3s Y pajeuIWIou Yors uOippy | ‘Uondsle sung ay; 0} rotd syjuowr 21T QUL | IA MV
"SBUNOW preoy
Ity (Z) om1 1sea] je Furuung
Jo dousuadxa auy Yiim preoq
‘Buneow ay) Jo uosIadIreys-ad1a | 7 10
B o[puey ued pue sarnpadoxd 5] U929 3ABT] (7) JO 2o)Tunuod "preog SALNOSXY OY) JO JADLJO
Aejuowerred ‘sme[-Aq oy} Furpue)s [0y € JO IeYD B U2dq | UL St SUIAISS IO PAIBUIWOU 3UIdq 2I0J3q
SAOUY 118U JOJ Suruund St jety) JABY JAUIIQ 9q 0) 2ARY PINOYS 1eak [0 (1) euo 10] Supue)s pood
ouoAUE Jey} AINSUD 0} WSTURYIIW (1) “preog] o Jo UOSISAITEYD | UI SAISS JSNW PUR PIROE ST} JO JAQUISW 12124 [ 09§
JO 1108 QWIOS 9 0] SPAdU I, I0J SUTUUNI QUOAUY ‘UOMIPPY pawutodde ue aq [[eys 10010 Yoed | ‘UBAINS | A WV
“201JJ0
JUIBS O3 UI SWID) SA[INOASUOD
(7) oM} UBL]) SIOW JAIDS ABLU *QO1IJO SWES ) UT SULI)
I9911J0 ON "paui[enb uasq sey JATINOASUOY () MNOJ UBY) DIOUI SAISS
I0SS929NS$ B [JUN pUe ‘aung Jo Aep Aewi 19010 ON "poyIfenb usaq saey
,O€ 9 Uo upeuiuie) pue AMr | [[BYS J0S$3000S © [HUN pUe ‘Sunf Jo Aep
Jo £ep 1811y oy uo Bupuswmod | | 0€ Y3 U0 Juneururie) pue Anf yo Lep
‘saB3aA () oM JO WLIS) B 10 3SI¥ Y3 uo SuroudWuUIod ‘reak (1) duo UTMRIA [ *99§
OAJDS [[RYS JJILJO YO8 UOISIAY JO U112} B 10J 2AIS [[BYS ISOIIJO yory ‘UL | TA WY
"aun[ Jo YQUOW 1) UT Py
sarouBIRA I[dpnuu 103 uni PIRO¢ ) JO FUNOSW B JB T34 108D UILBA 1998

291wwo) smet-Ag 20H-PY 9T0Z/82/T




(NG §,UBISR A 31} 03 SAIR[] JUIUIWOD
JOI0 AJAL,, “PrES JUNT] UBIOMITBYD)

$ODIAIOE URWNH 29 YNBSH ‘9107
‘g1 Arenuer s1ep 2RSSO [[RWS UL U]

S9NIUIILO.) S, UBINOA UOHIPPF

1e8png 2y Suwuue(d *|
-PRUSTqelss 2q [Teys
seapIuwod Jurpuels FUIMOJ[O] Y[,

yeroqag
“uny

[ 995
[HAMY

N0
ADNDIXY UOLIPPY

JuatdogaAad] MMMOU0dT '/,
SAVIAILG YINOX O
Fuiuoz 2p SuisnoH ‘g
$A0IAJRE URINE 29 GHeoH ¥
s001A10G [edmuny ¢
uonraRSy B SYEd T
1o8png 29 Suiuued '|
1PIYSI[qEISa 9q [[EYS
seonIUIIOD Jurpuels SuIMof[o) Sy,

UTMEA
‘aouLlg

[ 998
IMTAVY

IPIUUO))
QANNIIXY UOUIPPY

yuswdojaaa oruwouody
Se01Aleg YINOA

Sutuoz 7 Sursnoy
SIOIAIDS UBINY 29 YIBOH
$20LAIRS (RIS
uonRaIndy % sied
1dpng 2 Suruue[d

PAYSIIQEIsd o {[eys

Y R e R -1 o

seapnuwos Jurpueis SUIMOo[oF 247, |

JPBTOTIA
1091 d

[ 7928
AWV

‘sonurwr sadoid

o] 01 [1RY IO SN SUre)
uaym AJotwew Aq 0F sraquuidw
pIeoq pue seako[dwa 291yj0
eyl u21jo 00} {[om pauaddey
S, A[0a1109 palrodar pue

‘pieoq

[I0J Y1 Jo sSunreay o1gnd pue s3unreay
dI TN ‘preog Ay Jo s3unsow
[eIUS3 Y] JO SAMUIW 31} JO JURUOD
o) A0BINDOR JOJ 93SIDAO [[BYS AIBIRI03S

2911 WwWo) smeT-Ag J0H-pPY 9T0Z/8Z/T




U0 U22q JABT [ SIB24 2] Ul S3UI)
Auewr os sayep Sunesw Jurpuels
(S1 padueyd sey 9opPIwwo;)
SOOIAISG UBRWINY 29 YI{esH SYI,

"SNSUISUOD

Aq eopruuod [ty e Aq pedueyo
2q ATUO p[noys sajep uiaam
ONIWITNO)) AUY "UOIPPY

IqUIAS(T O}, ] Arenuef) Iea4 Jepua|ed
B UIYIIM SUNSW 99100 A[YIBOW
Jo (31ey uey) a10ow 2u0) ALrofewr

ofduis B SSTUW OYM SISQUIDUI 99))TIIUIOD)

[SEUIA
‘1oot1d

II 9§
HIAWV

‘uonuep Aq
‘eopiiuio)) [e102dS B paIapIstiod aq jou
PINOYS 221IUIUOI-NS S URINIA 37,

'SMBT-A 9SSy pue

2IMPAD0OL] MBIASY S Puer IO
a1 “IIRy)) o) Aq payueiF siemod asop
[12 9SI0Ia%a puR seapIwmuios rerdads

pue FUIpuLls [[B JO QAU OI0I[JO

-X0 ue 2q ‘seaprumod |{e jutodde ‘paeog
y3nolog o) pue “Jaulqe) 01AINS
1OISICT 211 JO Joquuaul e 2q ‘pavoyg

o3 10J spodal B o[ ‘sBupeswt pue
s3urreay [[e 1e apisaxd [[eys uostaduey)
UL JA 99S A My w sieadde

sodAy senmwos Jo uonuaw ATUo SYJ,

"3OPIUIIO.) SADTAISS UBWINE
9 UIESH AU} JO 23)TUIII0D-gNnS B
ST 2ANIUIIIOY) §, eI A 21 Tuasaxd 1y

:9JON S, UruLIRYD) S MeAg

« SMBIAF ) U J13YMILIOS PaIs]
8q PINOYS 2A31[aq [ YOIYm 93INTWILIOD

JuatudoreAs( 21uoucdy 7
S2OIAISS YINOA'9

Suruoz 2 Suisnoy ‘s
S90IAISS URUINY 29 YeeH 't
saotalag [ediotunpy "¢
uoneenY 29 Sed ‘7

291WWO) SME-Ag J0H-PY 9T0Z/82/T




{snsuasuoo uey)

Jayyer) Juasaxd asot) Jo 910A
Anofewr £q paBueyd aq AJuo ued
seyep Suneou,, asodoid pinom

[ “sour 1y ‘3upeawr o) e Juraq
10U SID(UIAUI 0) SNP palieq aq

} up[noys d3ueyd aep y jussard
ST SONTUWILIIOD [[N] SY) 1By} o481 § J]

juasaid asoty
3o 9104 Huofews Aq pogueyd aq
Auo ueo sayep JUNOSIA [ UOHIPPY

“(arnpays Sureow sanIwwo))

03 Bur119J01 WISN ATUO 2Y) SI SIY ) "ULIS)
pandxaun 213 919[dwos 0} JoquuUaTI
pieog] e jutodde [Teys preog o) Jo
uoszodaey)) 2y} ‘uoseal Aue 10y uonisod
JI0Y) 21edRA UosIadiiey) 993 TIIod

B pnoys pesders sey 1ea£ (1)

JUO [HIUN 9NMWWOD 18y} UIo[a1 jouued
SIOQUUAIA] "22)IUIIOD 18T} JO IaqUIdW

© POIdPISU0D aq JoBuoy ou T[eys (1€
IqUERII(] 03 ] ATenuef) reek 1epuaes
B uIgiis unosw 2o)wod Ajyiuour

Jo (Jrey ueys aiow suo) Auolew

opduris € SSTW oYM SISQUIOUT S9NIUILIO))

BN
‘fewneg

1998
[IIA.
Iy

ajep Suneaw mau

B J0] JOqUIOUI B SB UOIIBSIAUOD
a3 ojul Y3noiq Jou sem

I ¥y SIIBYO 2910 JUSISFIIP
Iapun sieak 3y} Surmp sajep
a8ueyo utol ABw | SaNIUIWIOD
a19uym ur waqoid e sary

] “SUpuOW 0M) AI9A9 01 AJJIuow
W0y uod setj )] "preoq syl

‘(anpayos Fureatl 2NTWUIO))

0} SULLISJAT WL ATUO A1) ST STY[,) "ULd)
pandxaun ay) 919[dwod 01 I2qUIdW
pIeoq e jurodde [[eys pieog a2y} jo
uoszadiey)) ay) ‘vosear Aue 10J uonisod
oY) sjeoeA uosiadiiey)) S9PIIWod

e pnoys pasdefe sey 1ed4 (1)

2UO [TIIUN IIPTWOD 1By} o[ Jouued
SIDQUIDJA] "227)ILITHOD JRYj JO ISQUUSTI

B pa1aplsuod oq J3uof ou [[eys (1€

23131WWOoY) smeT-Ag J0H-PY 9102/8Z/1




EBronx CommuniTy BoArp No. 10

' ¥ 3765 East Fremont Avenue » Broax, New York 10461
e D ] Tel: {7I8) 892-1161 « Fax: (718) 863-6860
' QWM Email: bx10@chb.ryc.gov » www. bronxmeli.cont Martin A. Prince
Website: wiew.nyc gov/bronsch 0 Chatrperson
Ruben Diaz, Jr _ :
Bfroz:;k i«’?;:sz'af;mt Kg::nh:;hj;;iégﬁ
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
FEBRUARY 3, 2016
Present: M. Prince; J. McQuade; H. Acampora; J. Robert; A. Chirico; A. Boller; Bishop N.
Rosario; T. Accomando; L. Popovic; J. Onwu
Guests: K. Feldman-Metro-Apple; M. Abuhaikal; Rino’s Restaurant; J. Mojica, S. Beltron-

CASA; J.Huarj; P.Gjonaj-Don Coqui; B and A Torrossan-Brewski’s; C. Lawless-
Shamrock Inn; M. Bannerman, D. Fratello-Café Italia; M. Bankes; B. Pove-Trump Links;
P. Tierney; S. Carey-Wicked Wolf; J. Brady-Brady’s, Y. Familia-Villa Barone Manor; N.
Lavista-Villa Barone Manor; R. Nelson- Turtle Cove; C Gin; J. Macchia; M. Liebman-
Tosca’s; F. Alonzo J. Villanueva-Made in Puerto Rico; J. Ortiz- Illusions; J. Taylor; G.
Trampler- American Turners; R. Mujaj-Acri Cafe; S. Mouhamed Fried Rice King; B.
Martinez-Travesias; C and H Fisk-Honey’s Thai; Joe Valenti-Sammy’s and Seashore.

Mr. Prince opened the meeting regarding the new Stipulations that the Board planned to distribute. He was later
joined by Mr. McQuade, who physically distributed the new proposed Stipulations. Mr. Prince commented that he
was responsible for signing the Stipulations and he did not feel right about the way the Stipulations were simply
moved forward in the past. He reiterated the importance of the Stipulations, stating that the Police use them in
their investigations. He further commented that the Stipulations themselves are a vehicle for the Board to establish
the type of community environment that it feels is important.

Mr. McQuade commented that the Board did not want to see a community beset with problems. He provided
some anecdotal evidence about establishments without naming them, where there were concerns. He felt that the
best management practices contained within the Stipulations and the ATAP training helped both the bars and the
community. He stated in a very public way that the proposed Stipulations were a work in progress and that the
Board is very interested hearing what the members of the bar owning community had to say about them. He
opened the meeting up for comments from the bar owners, and there ensued a lively exchange where each
Stipulation was reviewed and discussed. Among the concerns expressed by the bar owners were those Stipulation
points that stressed security. Many of them felt that their establishments were too smail to warrant the level of
security within the Stipulations, others felt that it was too costly. Many were concerned about the visits from the
Police, believing that series of 311 and 911 calls, whether they resulted in an incident or not, would simply be
tallied and the aggregate number used against them. They were also concerned about the City’s Noise Code and
their ability to keep their doors opened, while music played. One establishment in particular, was concerned about
whether they could keep soft music playing in the background. The owners were assured that the Police do not
add up the complaint phone calls and take action. Instead, they react to the type and severity of the call and tailor
their actions o it. As to the Noise Code, the Board indicated that it could provide bar owners with copies of the
Code. They were also told of the many free seminars that DEP offers business owners on noise abatement
strategies.

The tenor of the meeting was characterized by mutual respect, an honest exchange of ideas, a feeling that the
beverage hospitality owners and the Board were committed to a positive future and cooperative spirit.



Page -2-
232016 Economic Development

The following renewals and new liquor licenses were all approved in Committee.
Renewals:

“Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx Community
Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best management practice
standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them, and to further agree to attend ATAP
training, and that their compliance be sent to the State Liquor Authority, along with the Resolution and
the vote, and copies placed in the Board’s file:

*Sammy’s Fishbox Restaurant, 41 City Island Ave, 10464, between Horton & Rochelle Sts, License #
1004282, which expires on 02/28/16. '

*Seashore Restaurant Corp, 581-593 City Island Ave, 10464, between Bridge & Cross Sts, License
#1004284, which expires on 02/28/16.

*Throggs Neck Clipper, 3599-3603 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Sullivan & Scott Pls, License
#1004076, which expires on 03/31/16

*Wicked Wolf, 4029 E Tremont Ave, 10465, between Gerber Place & Miles Ave, License #1200702,
which expires on 04/30/16. '

*Kai Asian Bistro, 1475 Williamsbridge Rd, 10461, between St Raymond’ & Chesbrough Aves,
License #1276032, which expires on 02/29/16.”

New Licenses:

“Resolved...at the recommendation of the Economic Development Committee of Bronx Community
Board #10, that the following establishments have agreed to comply with the best management practice
standards contained within the Stipulations, by signing them, and to further agree to attend ATAP
training, and that their compliance be sent to the State Liquor Authority, along with the Resolution and
the vote, and copics placed in the Board’s file:

*Turtle Cove Golf Center, 1 City Island Road, 10464, between Shore Road & Park Drive, License
HNEW”

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m.




Bronx Community Boarp No. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue ° Bronx, New York 10461
Tel: (718) 892-1161 = Fax: (718) 863-6860
E-mail: bxI0@cb.nycgov « www.bronxmall.com
Website: www.nyc.gov/bronxcb 10

Ruben Diaz, Jr.
Borough President

Youth Committee 2-16-16

Martin A. Prince
Chairpersoi

Benneth Kearns
District Manager

Present:  B. Bieder, Chair; A. Henry; J. Onwu; B. Pitt; E. Primavera; J. Provetto; Rev. N. Rosario; R. Sawyer

Guests: R. Hall; S. Henry; A. Lopez; S. Omolaiye; S. Omolaiye; C. Omolaiye; A. Velazquez; A. Lynch, Jr.

The committee gave out the Yankee Grants to the following students:
Alyssa Velazquez of Preston High School

Rache! Hall of Monsignor Scanlon High School

Shaquille Henry of Westchester Square Academy

Adalis Lopez of Renaissance High School

Samantha Omolaiye of Truman High School

Each of these students have made a commitment to volunteerism and academics.

It was an honor to be able to present each of them with a $750.00 Yankee Scholarship. -

Respectfully submitted,
Bob Bieder

Chairman



Bronx Communiry Boarp No. 10
32165 East Tremont Avenue » Browx, New York 10461

L) PP Tel: (718) 892-1161 « Fax: (718) 863-6860
Ngw’m Eanagil: bx10@chb.aye.gov = www. brovsemall.com Martin A. Prince
Website: www.nycgov/bronxcb 10 Chatrperson
Ruobon Diaz, Jr.
Borowugh President ’ K;ngﬁé ;‘:;:;

MUNICIPAL SERVICES COMMITTEE

FEBRUARY 9, 2016
Present: C. Papastefanou; R. Talarico; M. Pricoli; T. Accomando; A. Chirico; M.J. Musano; R.
Baez; A. Boller; R. Rodriguez; H. Acampora; M. Pricoli
Guests: L. Otto; A. Grauer; L. Sorin; R. Fairhurst; S. Roberts; M. Abhaikil; M. Torrioni; D. Shelly;
E. Godwin

Mir. Papastefanou opened the meeting at 7:30 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and introduced the
applicants for taxi base licenses. The first person to speak was Ms. S. Roberts of the Economy Car
Service. She explained that they wanted to open an office at 2614 E. Tremont Avenue and that her
company was essentially a medical provider that had 40 cars that were driven by drivers, who had been
approved by the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission (TLC). None of the cars will be
parked in the street overnight. They are garaged at non Board #10 location, and that the only time the
cars will appear at the base was to drop off and pick up paperwork. Ms. Roberts left her number should
the Board ever want to call her. She can be reached at 646-456-7968.

The next applicant for a taxi base license was Tremont Dispatching Corporation, d/b/a Crosby Cabs and
Zero’s. This firm was represented by Ms. R. Fairhurst. She told us that the company had been in the
community for forty years that they had 25 cars, all drivers are licensed by the TLC and their cars are
parked in a yard on Lafayette Avenue and not on the strect. Everyone in the room was familiar with the
operation.

A Resolution was offered, which stated the following:
“Resolved...at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx Community
Board #10 that the taxi base license applications for the following companies Economy Car
Service and Tremont Dispatching Corp be approved by the Committee and that this information
be forwarded to the full Board for its approval.”

This was approved unanimously by the Committee.



Page -2-
292016 Municipal Services

The Committee considered the following Street Activity Permit Applications:

Event # 263807 — Movie and Family Nights at the Square — will be held on five different dates: 5/6/16,
6/4/16, 7/9/16, 9/10/16 and 10/7/16 from 4:00 p.m. through 9:00 p.m. Set up time is 2 p.m. Movie
Family Nights will take place on Lane Avenue between Westchester Avenue and East Tremont Avenue.
Contact Lisa Sorin, Westchester Square Bid. This event is part of the DOT Weekend Walks Program.

Event #261657 — Section 2 Fun Day — 6/18/2016 from 12:00 Noon through 8:00 p.m.; setup time is 9:00
a.m. and will take place on Casals Place between Carver Loop and Carver Loop. Contact Gail Sharbaan
for information.

The following Resolution was offered, which states the following:

“Resolved...at the recommendation of the Municipal Services Committee of Bronx Community
Board #10 that the following Street Activity Permits be approved: Event: 263807 Movie and
Family Nights in the Square on the following dates: 5/6/16, 6/4/16, 7/9/16 and 10/7/16 between
the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on Lane Avenue between Westchester Avenue and E.
Tremont Avenue, and Event #216657 Section 2 Fun Day - 6/18/16 from 12:00 Noon through
8:00 p.m. at Casals Place and Carver Loop, be approved and that this information be forwarded
to the full Board for its approval.”

The Resolutions passed unanimously.

Mrs. Erin Godwin the Urban Fellow assigned to the Board this year is enrolled in New York
University’s Wagner Graduate School of Public Service was assigned the task of reviewing and
developing a rational traffic plan for Pelham Bay and Amendola Plaza (see attached). It is a preliminary
work that was reviewed favorably by the Committee and Mrs. Godwin was asked to return next month
with the final comprehensive plan.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m.



o,

N

4, yrom o e

Janug

e AT













herat ben

el .
e, e

| )
'}- ¥
| .
'
. :
| i
Y
| )
v

&




pecially on weekenids and in &
inded commercial and, resldentlal

Lan B




.

e

et

Aoy

o
e
o

;.ﬂuw
ap2en i

¥



Taxi standsspace for three. tax|s i

"Average Weekday 6:Ridership — -

Peég?l?éésiﬁy- Bror: 6,262 5209 6538 - 8,705 5688 - a2 oo -

Py






P O

R

i ek




&



Facing North

[N 5



&




5

Bpuckner Bo

- And




Y



essively/jump
tersection

¥ % »@:

ComEY



#

e mEY

&










o

BLE I

el
Elas et

P

B —










S N




endolaiBruskner.

g

£
£ F 3 1

Amendola Bruckner | EB V\ﬁlkinéon

WB Wilkinson | Total Cycle

30 o0

Current © 30 30

Scenario #1 30 30 30 30
25 25 25 25 100

Scenario #2

Lo TR




Y




in:

na

raffic s

Ac’tu'aﬁfté'd ¢

g,

¥









RN T,

Hoaf e g

ke

ﬁ\&




y -green space
g;fti'@

complex interse

}

LR

&




LR

#



httpiiop ‘fhwawd@ .dov/publications/fhwahol 08024/@ha ptérs him#s:2
“htip:/ / www.dot.state.mn.us/ rafficeng/ smna}sl news/ DriversUnderstanding pd
*"* hitp://streets.mn/ 2014/11/26/ all-about-left-turns-traffic-signal-trivia-ii/ >

87 “https:/ /www.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/ research/safety/humanfac/01103 /Chi cfm#a
hitp:/ /www.nye.gov/himl/dot/downloads/ pdf/2015-nye-bike-map.p '
http:/ /www.nye.gov/himl/dot/html/ mirastructure/ m otectedst.shiml

':\-fhttp //maps.nye. gov/d(ntt/nvmtvmap[ [ go o f
‘hitp://nacto.org/publication/ urban—sireet deswn—gmde/ 'ntersechvn—desx - elementsz Tafﬁc~

ey
[
S ﬁ\k

* -~signals/signal- -cycle-lengths/ ot SR __
“hitp:/ /iripplanner.mta.info/ mvmp/ui Web/ se;‘wcelnthearea/ r esults as

“”*‘\http //oipplanner. mta. mfo/ mylrip/ui web/ serviceinthearea/ /
d 51gn»gu1de/ mtersectxon—

’vr’

fs1gnals/ coordmated~smna]—t1mmg/ .
http:// nacto or g/ pubhccmon/urban—street desagn guxde/ c;’Eree’t dengn el ments

Lo PR



Bronx CommuniTy Boarp No. 10

3165 East Tremont Avenue + Bronx, New York 10461
Tel: (718) 892-1161 +« Fax: (718) 863-6860

E-mail: bx10@ch.nycgov « wwwbronxmall.com Martin A. Prince
Website: wivw.nyc.gov/bronxcb 10 Chairperson
Ruben Diaz, Jr. ,
Borough Président ngﬁgjéj:;i
PLANNING AND BUDGET COMMITTEE
February 10,2016
Present: J Misiurski; A. Chirico; T. Accomando; M. Pricoli; L. Goldstein
Guests: E. Sementilli; M. Abuhaikal; L. Rocco; M. Allard

This meeting was the Board’s Public Hearing in response to the Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget
Register for Bronx Community Board #10 - Capital Budget Priorities and Requests.

Each year Bronx Community Board #10, like the other 58 Boards throughout the City, is required to assemble
a District Needs Statement and provide the New York City Office of Management and Budget (OMB) with a
list of capital and expense budget priorities. In order to develop the priorities, cach Board has to hold a public
hearing, during which the Board culls information from the communities in the district on what is needed in
the individual neighborhoods. The Board receives this information and dutifully assembles it into an OMB
provided document, which ranks the priorities in terms of importance. This package is forwarded to OMB,
where it is assessed and returned to the Board. Tonight’s public hearing provided the Board with an
opportunity to share the Mayor’s response to our needs. The Mayor’s response in this year’s document was
not what one would expect of the highly trained and talented staff within the agencies. What we received was
a poorly prepared document, where the answers to prioritics were met with responses that were barely related
to request that was made.

Attached vou will find the Mayor’s response. A letter protesting the fact that the Board’s priorities received a
miniscule amount of consideration or were completely ignored will be forthcoming.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:00 p.m.



Priority

Tracking
Code

Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
. Bronx
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

Project Information

Page: 143

Agency
Response

This request will be reviewed as part of

01 110201714C Request: Build new, expand or repair storm sewers . / :
the recent M34 Permit which requires
Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 is a water bound Board. The Board is the development of a Stormwater
interested in seeing protective systems instailed that will serve as breaks to storm Management Program {(SWMP) to
surges. Additionally, the Board would like to see the sewers assessed to see if they are reduce pollution reaching waterbodies
equipped to handle storm surges. through the MS4. The SWMP plan is
currently under development and will be
Responsible Agency. Department of Environmental Protection submitted to DEC for approval by
| August 1, 2018.
02 110201720C Request: Upgrade or create new seawalls or bulkheads Further study by the agency of this .
request is needed. e
Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 is a water bound Board. The Board is
interested in seeing protective systems installed that will serve as breaks to storm
surges. Additionally, the Board would like sewers to be assessed to see if they are
equipped to handle storm surges.
mowvo:amza Agency: Department of Transportation
03 110201735C Request: Reconstruct or upgrade a park or playground Department of Parks and Recreation

Explanation: Most of our parks are along the waterfront. it is imperative that they be
protected through a series of storm surge breaks like berms or sea walls. Only through
proper resiliency management will theée parks be saved in the event of a Hurrican
Type 3 storm.

Responsible >uw=n<“ Department of Parks and Recreation

funds are insufficient for this project. We
recommend this project be brought to
the aftention of your elected officials, i.e.
Borough President andfor City Council
member.




Tracking
Code

110201736C

Project Information

Fiscal Year 2017 _u_.m‘_ws_smé Budget Register
Bronx
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

Request: Reconstruct or upgrade a parks facility

Explanation: The Board is hiome to the Hammond Cove Marina, a New York City
Department of Parks and Recreation property. The property is leased to a private
concessionaire. The inlet to the Marina is silted up. This makes the passage of boats in
and out of the Marina difficult. For several years now the Board has made the dredging
of this Marina and the adjoining non-Parks Locust Point Marina its number one priority.

We feel that the Hammond Cove Marina is not living up to its potential as a recreational

facility and consider dredging a must.

Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation

Page: 144

Agency
Rasponse

Department of Parks and Recreation
funds are insufficient for this project. We
recommend this project be brought to
the attention of your elected officials, i.e.
Borough President andfor City Council
member.

05

110201737C

Request: Provide a new or expanded parks facility, e.9. recreation center

Explanation: Patrons of Ferry Point Park have been waiting to have a comfort station
built for many years. The money is in the budget and the design has been created. The
Board would like to see the immediate commencement of construction activities for the
comfort station. Additionally, the Board would like to see the construction of a comfort
station at Rodman's Neck for use by the little league teams that frequent the area.

Responsible Agancy: Department of Parks and Recreation

This request includes more than one
project. Funding for partis already in
place and/or work is underway of
completed for certain portions. Contact
the Department of Parks and Recreation
for specifics.

N

06

110201721C

Request: Other transportation infrastructure requests

Explanation: The Board is Interesting in the creation of Municipal Parking lots
constructed above the New England Thruway in both Pelham Bay and Throggs Neck.
These communities feature vital commercial districts that lose business to the malls in
the area, because they do not offer parking. The creation of such parking would allow
them to remain competitive. Additionally, the Westchester Square community could
benefit from a municipal lot, possibly located in the Westchester Square Induistrial
Business Zone, A lot of public parking was lost in the Westchester Square-Zerega
areas, because of yellow and green cabs taking up spaces. Any municipal parking lot or
garage should include a section where electric or hybrid cars can be charged.

Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation

City parking facilities are being sold by
NYCDOT in conjunction with NYCEDC.
This initiative preciudes NYCDOT from
aflocating funds for the purchase of
properties and subsequent construction
of parking facilities.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
. Bronx
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

Page: 145

_ Tracking m>mownwo
Priority Code Project Information espon
T 110201738C Request: Reconstruct or upgrade a parks faciiity Department of Parks and Wmo_.mmmo:
? P9 P : funds are insufficient for this project. We
Explanation: At Orchard beach, there are elliptical building that were constructed ,.mooaamaa this project be u_d:m_.:ﬁ 5.
during the Works Progress Administration of Franklin Roosevelt. These are jandmarked the aftention & your m_mﬂma_o_ﬁo_mmm_ Le.
structures and the Board would like to see the creation of a year round performing arts ~ Borough President and/or City Council
space. : : . member.
Responsible Agency: Department of _um.,:a. and Recreation
08 110201711C Request: Invest in piers or other capital projects to improve access to the waterfront Funding constraints, project omumaé
, and citywide priorities preciude this
Explanation: Establish a second anchorage for the commuter ferry service to project at this time. -
- Manhattan in Ferry Point Park. :
Responsible Agency: Economic Development Comporation
09 110201708C Request: Upgrade existing facilities for the homeless Further study by the agency of this

Expianation: Security at the three homeless sheltersin the Board, Crystal's Place at
555 Hutchinson River Parkway, Town and Country at 2244 Tillotsan Avenug and the

Acacia shelter at 1564 St. Peters Avenue should be reviewed. The Board has received

concerns about the ability of the contractual security staff to handle situations atthe
shelter. In the case of the shelter at 555 Hutchinson river Parkway, DHS Police visit the
site already. However, in light to the recent killing of a staffer at another sheiter not in
our Board, we believe that the entire security set up should be reviewed.

Responsible Agency. Department of Homeless Services

request is needed.

I




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Page: 146

Bronx
Community District 10
Capital Budget Priorities and Requests
Tracking Agency
Friority Code Project Information Response
10 110201741C Request: Renovate or upgrade public housing developments Approval of this request dependson » _ .

sufficlent Federal/State funds. ey
Expianation: At Throggs Neck Houses there is a mold and mildew problem that is a .
result of leaking roofs. This problem affects both the public and living areas of the
building. 1t is imperative that a program be enacted to eliminate this problem. There is a
serious site settlement issue affecting all of the basements in the development.
Foundation walls have been severely compromised. A capital program must be put into
place to correct this basic problem.

Responsible Agency. Housing Authority

il 110201715C Request: Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers Sewer sizing and installations are
, . determined in accordance withdrainage
Explanation: New sewer lines are needed on the foliowing streets Carroll, Schofield, plans promulgated by DEP according to

our engineering standards, appropriate
zoning and other variables.

and Centre Streets and William Avenue

Responsible Agency: Department of mzs_,o:Bm:.ﬁm_ Protection

12 110201716C Request: Replace or upgrade water mains More information is needed from the
, , community board before making a
Explanation: New water lines are needed at the following streets: Carroll, Schofield, funding decision. The community board
Centre and William. . should contact the agency.

Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection

i3 110201722C Request: Upgrade or create new seawalls or bulkheads Further study by the agency of this
. request is needed. _
Explanation: Create a seawall for the Locust Point community.

Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation

&



Tracking
Code

Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
, Bronx .
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

Project Information

This project is included in the ten-year

Page: 147

Agency
Response

14 110201723C Request: Reconstruct sireets |
: : , plan.
Explanation: Expedite the Pennyfield Avenue road project. Again, this is viewed as a
joint DEP and DOT project.
Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation
15 110201717C zon:omm Build new, expand or repair sanitary sewers More information is needed from the
community board before :_mxs.m a
Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and. DOT for Brush Avenue funding decision. The community board
between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd, inclusive of Wenner, Rohr, Senger Places should contact the agency.
to create a high functioning drainage system and improved road surface.
Responsible Agency: Department of Environmeantal Protection
16 110201724C Request: Reconstruct streets Further study by the agency of this
. request is needed.
Explanation: Expedite a joint capital project, for DEP and DOT for Brush Avenue
between Schley Avenue and Bruckner Blvd., to create a high functioning drainage
system and improve road surface.
Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation
17 110201718C won.:_omﬁ Other water supply system upgrade requests More information is needed from the

Explanation: Reconstruct Middletown Road between Crosby Avenue and Westchester
Avenue. This has been a priority for this Board for many years. The Board understands
that this will have to be a joint DEP/DOT the subsurface drainage and support systems
must be addressed in a systematic manner. Recently the road was resurfaced but it
requires complete reconstruction in the future.

Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection

community board before making a

- funding decision. The community board

should contact the agency.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
Bronx
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

Page: 148

Tracking . Agency
priority  Code Project information Response
18 110201725C Request: Reconstruct streets Further study by the agency of this
. request is needed.

Explanation: Reconstruct Middletown Road between Crosby Ave and Westchester
Ave. This has been a priority of the Board. The Board understands that this will have to
be a joint DEP and DOT project. The subsurface, drainage and sewer support system
must be addressed in a systematic manner. Recently, the road was resurfaced, but it
requires rebuilding in the future.
Responsible Agency. Department of Transportation wet -

18 110201702C Request: Provide surveillance cameras Locations must be surveyed in order to

: , determine the technical feasibility and
Explanation: Provide a surveillance camera on the overpass of 195 which extends from operational needs for Argus camera
Baychester Avenue by Truman High school over the highway to Edson Avenue. This installations. NYPD Argus camera
overpass Is used as a conduit by gang members who come into Co-op City to create placement is based on an impartial
problems and harrass students from Truman High Schoo!. This camera is needed to analytic review of relevant crime data
record any criminal activity and to act as a deterrent. . with a particular emphasis on violent
_ ‘ crime and shooting incidents. Locations
Responsible Agency: Police Department with the greatest demonstrated need will
receive priority in the placement
process.
20  110201719C Catch basin installations are determined

Request: Build new, expand or repair storm sewers
Explanation; Add a catch basin on Ditmars Street and King Avenue

Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection

in accordance with drainage plans
promulgated by DEP according to our
engineering standards, appropriate
zoning and other variables. New catch
basins are only installed as part of a
capital project for an entire street or
intersection.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
Bronx
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

S

Page: 149

Tracking Agency
prority Code Project information Response
R " I \ 
21 110201744C Request: Other transit service requests This request is not under the Transit
Authority's jurisdiction. Contact the
Explanation: The Board has been toid that Co-op City will be the site of a Metro-North M.T.A. andfor your elected officials.
Station. The Board would like to see an expansion of this concept to not only have &
station, but to have a regional rail link with Amtrak. There are no stations in the Additional comment: Refer to Metro
northeast Bronx that allow for link-ups with Amtrak and Metro North trains. The area jugt North Railroad.
to the west of Co-op City, along the Amtrak right of way would be suitable for this type
of station. :
Responsible Agency: Transit Authority
22 110201713C Request: Provide a new or expanded health care facility Jacobi Medical Center offers
comprehensive heaith and behavioral
Explanation: Consider establishing an inventory of services offered by the Jack D. health services. A major modernization
Weiler Hospital of Montefiore Hospital and Medical Center, and Jacobi Hospital. Both of the facility was completed in 2008.
offer similar patient services. Assess each-one for their relative strengths and create a Montefiore Hospital is not part of NYC
system where one hospital-is able to offer a service that the other does not. Any patient Health + Hospitals.
requiring that service could be referred to the hospital that offers it. This would eliminate
duplicative services and long waits.
Responsible Agency: Health and Hospitals Corporation
23 110204703C Request: Other NYPD facilities and equipment requests

Expianation: Completely enclose the firing range at m.oaamz_m Neck in the Bronx.

Responsible Agency: Police Department

This request includes more than one
proposal. Funding for part is
recommended.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
Bronx
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requestis

Page: 150

Tracking Agency
Priority  Code Project Information : _ Response
24 110201710C Request: Other commercial district revitalization requests This request will be sent to the team
. developing New York's Long Term Ptan

Explanation: Estabiish a fund to dredge Westchester Creek. This important fo Reduce Combined Sewer Overflows.
commercial waterway is impacted by silt, which limits the transit of fuel oil barges fora
major fuel supplier.
Responsible Agency: Department of Environmental Protection

25 110201738C Request: Reconstruct or upgrade a park or playground Further study by the agency of this

. : : request is needed.
Explanation: Green streets and fiower peds are needed on Lafayette Avenue between
the Hutchinson River Parkway Service Road and Brush Avenue, along the sidewalk of
Randall Avenue at Senger Place and Jay Place and the Triangle at Bruckner Blvd. and
Brush Avenue
Responsible >m_m=n<“ Department of Parks and Recreation
- 26 110201706C. Regquest: Provide new amergency vehicles, sich as fire trucks or ambulances The purchase of ambulances is on a
budget replacement cycle that is

Explanation: Provide a count of the ambulances serving Bronx CB #10. How many of contractually mandated.
them are owned by the FDNY and private entities like Montefiore Hospital? What is
their average lifespan? How many are Advanced Life Support ambulances?
Responsibie Agency: Fire Department

27 110201726C This request falls under the property

Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming

Explanation: There are no sidewalks along the section of Brush Avenue between Rohr
Piace and Jay Place. This causes people to walk in the street, which is dangerous. This
is a bad situation for the residents of the homeless shelter at 555 Hutchinson River
Parkway, because they often travel through this area with children.

Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation

owner's responsibility and is not under
the City's jurisdiction. Please withdraw
this request from future submissions.




Priority

Tracking
Code

mmmom.__<om_.~o._q ?m:i:mém:numﬁxmummno_,
Bronx :
‘Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

Project Information

Page: 151

rmo.._%
Response

N 1

28 110201704C Request: Provide surveillance cameras L ocations must be surveyed in order to
: determine the technical feasibility and
Explanation: Provide street cameras at the points of all major streets and transit hubs,  operational needs for Argus camera
to ensure the safety of commuters and shoppers. installations. NYPD Argus camera
, placement is pased on an impartial
Responsible Agency: Police Department analytic review of relevant crime data
_ , with a particular emphasis on vioient
crime and shooting incidents. Locations
with the greatest demonstrated need will
receive priority in the placement
process. .
29 110201727C Request: improve traffic and pedestrian safety, inciuding traffic calming Requests for new traffic signals shouid
. . be directed to the respective NYCDOT
Explanation: Review the number of red light intersections and crosswalks along Brush  Borough Commissioner. The B/C will
Avenue from Lafayette Avenue to Schiey. There is a feeling on the part of the residents  determineifa Traffic Signal Warrant
ihat there are dangerous turns in these areas. install No Standing signs on Brush Study is appropriate and will work with
Avenue from Wenner Place to Bruckner Bivd. Install No Standing signs on the the community on their request.
Hutchinson River Parkway Service road from Lafayette Avenue to Segner Place.
Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation
30 110201742C Request: Instail recycling facilities at NYCHA developments Approval of this request depends on

Explanation: Upgrade compactor equipment and repair walls and compactor rooms at
Throggs Neck Houses. _

Responsible Agency: Housing Authority

sufficient Federal/State funds.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Page: 152

Bronx
Community District 10
Capital Budget Priorities and Requests
oy , | cempons
Priovity Code Project information _ : P
31 110201701C Request: Provide a new or expand an existing elementary school Community meinﬁ is located in a school
. _ , district with identified capacity need.
Explanation: Provide annex to PST1 Projects are in process or have been
completed.

Responsible Agency: Department of Education
Budget Line: 2364
Project ld{s): A00351656

32 110201743C Request: Renovate or :vnﬁ% public housing developments o This request m:o._camm more than one

3 _ , ‘ proposal. Funding for part is

Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 is home fo the Throggs Neck Houses of the recommended.
New York City Housing Authority. This is a large public housing development and it - )
requires assistance in.several areas. The roofs require inspection and repair or >a%_o.=m_ 33.303” _u.wk is under
replacement, Many of the lccks to the entrance doors of the buildings require - : NYPD E:meg_o:. We qmooz._amsa
replacement, with a new generation of magnetic locking devices. The public lighting ocamoﬁ_.zm,_oom_ elected officials for
throughout the development must be enhanced. NYCHA must make a commitment to appropriations
hire sufficient staff and to provide equipment for the development to function at a high
level. PSA 8, of NYPD's Housing Bureau must have a sufficient number of officers and
vehicles to patrol the development. :
Responsible Agency: Iocmw:u Authority

33 110201728C Request: Reconstruct streets _ Further study by the agency of this

, request is needed.
Explanation: Reconstruct streets within and around the perimeter of the
Westchester-Zerega Industrial Business Zone. Especially in the vicinity of Commerce
Avenue. A complete listing of those streets was provided to DOT. The Board envisions
this to be a joint DOT and DEP project.

Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
. Bronx ,
Community District 10

Capital Budget Priorities and Requests

Page: 153

Tracking : Agency
priority Code Project Information Response
34 110201740C Request; Improve access to a park or playground Work on this project/program has either
been completed or will be finished in FY
Explanation: The synthetic soccer field at Ferry Point Park requires repair and should 2018.
e fenced in with a focked gate. the key could be held by the holder of the permit. L
Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation
35 110201728C Request: Reconstruct streets Further study by the agency of this
request is needed.
Explanation: Consider the construction of a new road at Pelnam Bay Park and St, Paul
Avenue that continues into Pelham Bay and ends at Burr Avenue. This will facllitate the
movement of traffic away from the Pelham Bay area. :
Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation
36 110201712C £DC has an active project in this

Request: Make infrastructure ms<mm§mam§m»§=mcutonmaﬁis_oom_ ccmmammm
districts .

Explanation: CB#10 and CB#12 either have already, or are in the process of having
EDC reviewed projects developed within their respective environs. in the case of Board
#12, alarge parcel controlled by the EDC is scheduled for development as a retail
outiet center at 1825 E. Gun Hilt Road. This center will be directly opposite the
mammath Bay Plaza Mali, located in CB #10. It will be literaily on the other side of the
New England Thruway. The road network surrounding both the Mall and the planned
site, will be shared with the Mall and are already inadequate to handle the fraffic flow.
Before any EDC sanctioned construction on the planned site takes place, the
Corporation should commission an objective traffic plan.

Responsibie Agency: Economic Development Corporation

neighborhood and will consider this
request as a possibie future scope of
work,

Additional comment: A draft EIS is
expected to be complete in the coming
year. At that point in time NYCEDC will
have a clearer understanding of the
traffic issues, if any, anticipated from
this development.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Page: 154

Bronx
Community District 10
Capital Budget Priorities and Requests
Tracking . Agency
Feiority Code Project information , : Response
e _ I E
37 110201730C Request: Repair or provide new street lights Further study by the agency of this

request is needed.
Explanation: Initiate a lighting study for Westchester Square. The current lighting does
not adequately light the neighborhood. The study area should be Eastchester Road
" down to Westchester Avenue and include all of Owen Dolan Park, Lane Avenue and
Benson Strest

Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation

38 110201731C Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming - Requests for new traffic signals shoutd

A be diracted to the respective NYCDOT
Explanation: At Schiey Avente and Hutchinson River Parkway, consider the Borough Commissioner. The B/C will
placement of a light at the corner, to serve the pedestrians crossing Schley Avenue into determine if a Traffic Signal Warrant
the parks. Study is appropriate and will work with

_ _ the community on their request.
Responsible Agency:  Department of Transportation

39 110201732C Request: Reconstruct streets This location has been inspected by
DOT. The drainage issue must be
Explanation: The Board would like to see the establishment of a joint capital project resolved first by DEP prior to any
with DOT to correct the street anomalies at Bellamy Loop. This area tacks proper roadway work.

drainage. The Preliminary Budget Register for FY 2016, the agency response stated
the "The location needs to be investigated by both DOT and DEP. Results may merit
the installation of a capital project. We will advise you upon investigation.” What is the
status of the investigation? The Board has been requesting this action from the agency

Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation

R



Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
Bronx
Community District 10

Capital Budget _u_.ﬂoz:mm_m:n Requests

Page: 155

Tracking : Agency
priority  Code Project Information Response
A 1
40 110201707C Request: Rehabilitate or renovate existing fire houses or EMS stations Repairs and upgrades to facilities must
be scheduted carefully so overall {and
Explanation: Assess the status of the existing firehouses and EMS Stations and _oom::m_uswo}o.o& emergency
renovate or repair as needed. _ response operations are not negatively
_ impacted. Additionally, these requests
Responsible Agency: Fire Department must be prioritized so more critical
. jssues (e.g., heaith and safety or
. operational response issues) are
addressed first. We repair all facilities as
resources and priorities allow.
41 110201705C Request: Renovate or upgrade existing precinet houses NYPD's funding constraints, project
. : capacity and Department _unonmmw_ﬁ:_m -
Explanation: Renovate the 45th Precinct. The NYPD has indicated that it will be out inciuding this project at this time.
renovated. However, the Board believes that the Precinct should move into a modem
building with a parking lot at 3860 E. Tremont Avenue.
Responsible Agency: Police Depariment
42 110201733C Request: Improve traffic and pedesirian safety, including traffic calming The agency will try to accommodate this
issue within existing resources.
Explanation: Pave the Hutchinson River Parkway service road going south from
l.afayette Avenue to Senger Place(both lanes).’
Responsible Agency: Department of Transportation
43 110201734C Request: Improve traffic and pedestrian safety, including traffic calming

Explanation: Consider the construction of a pedestrian walkway from the Hutch Metro
Center to the Pelham Bay.community.

Responsible Agency: Umvm:_:mi of Transportation

Further study by the agency of this
request is needed.




" Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Page: 156

Bronx _
Community District 10 , wet -
Capital Budget Priorities and Requests
Tracking _ Agency
Brority Code Project Information , : Response
44 110201708C Request: Renovate or upgrade an existing cuitural facility The organization does not meet City
capital funding requirements for cultural
Explanation: Upgrade the City 1siand Nautical Museum projects.
Responsible Agency: Department of Cultural Affairs , Additional comment: Please visit

:#usfii,:g_n.mo<§3§n_m§3_m:=a5
glcapital_funding.shtmi for more details.
The organization did not receive
institutionat or programmatic support
from the Dpt of Culturai Affairs in the
last three fiscal years.

45 110201745C Request: Improve accessibility of transit infrastructure, by providing elevaters, Buhre is not recommended due to
escalators, ete. : technical infeasibility and Westchester
) Square needs further study.
Explanation: The Board would fike to see the adoption in the MTA Capital Plan of

elevator service for Buhre Ave and Westchester Square Stations of the IRT #6. Additional comment: The ten-year plan
, _ : includes an ADA project at Gun Hill
Responsible Agency: Transit Authority Road. A systemwide study for providing

ADA accessibility at stations which are
currently not accessible is included in
the 10-year plan. Priorities for
implementation for further stations will
depend on the results of the study and
are subject to funding constraints,




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
Bronx
Community District 10

Expense Budget Priorities and Requests -

_umm_m” 157

Tracking : Agency
Priority  Code Project Information Response
o1 110201702E Request: Assign additional uniformed officers NYPD's total uniformed stafiing levels
. depend on decisions made in the
Explanation: Additional officers should be assigned to the 45th Precinct. All of the Preliminary and Executive Budget
officers should be equipped with body cameras. The Precinct shouid benefit from the process. Allocation of uniformed
new initiative that will provide resources for foot patrols. personnel is scheduled by the agency
. only after graduation of police classes
Responsible Agency: Police Department from the Academy.
02 110201703E Request: Assign additional crossing guards NYPD's funding is currently available to
maintain School-Crossing Guards.
Explanation: Create a funding line for more crossing guards within the NYPD. There is no funding to support increased
, staffing levels. The availability of future
Responsibie Agency: Police Department funding depends on decisions made in
. the Preliminary and Executive Budget
process.
03 110201704E Request: Provide additional patrol cars and other vehicies New equipment must be requested by
the NYPD commanding officer.
Explanation: The 45th Precinct needs new vehicles both marked and unmarked to Vehicles are purchased on a
conduct their work. replacement cycle. The Commanding
Officer, Borough Commander and Chief
Raesponsible Agency: Pofice Department of Patrol have input into the mix of
replacement vehicles. Specific fufiding
is unknown until budget adoption.
04 110201705E Request: Assign additional housing potice officers NYPD's total uniformed staffing levels

Explanation: Additiona! Housing Bureau Officers should be assigned to PSA 8. All of
the officers in this command should be equipped with body cameras. The PSA 8
command should benefit from the new initiatives designed to provide foot patrols.

Responsible >ne=,o<” Police Department

depend on decisions made in the
Preliminary and Executive Budget
process. Allocation of uniformed
personnel is scheduled by the agency
only after graduation of police classes
from the Academy.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Page: 158
Bronx
Community District 10
Expense Budget Priorities and Requests
Tracking : , Agency
Priority - Code Project Information : Response
05 110201706E Request: Other NYPD staff resources requests Each Patrol Borough possesses an
, adequate number of sound .m1m_ meters
Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 has many bars and restaurants located along with training personnel in their =~
within its environs. There are many noise complaints associated with the operation of use. The NYPD has newer sound level
these facilities. The 45th Precinct has a limited number of noise meters. When one meters which measure ambient bass to
goes down, it is sent out for repair, which takes a protracted period of time. if the enforce updated noise laws {July 2007).
Precinct is to meaningfully answer noise complaints, it needs additional noise meters. The Department will continue to
: purchase and replace sound level
Responsible Agency: Police Department meters as necessary.
06 110201707E Request: Provide additional patrol cars and other vehicles New equipment must be requested by
_ o the NYPD commanding officer.
Explanation: Equip the agency with large tow trucks and a facility in which impounded ~ Vehicles are purchased on a
frucks can be stored. replacement cycle. The Commanding
: , Officer, Borough Commander and Chief
Responsible Agency: Police Department of Patrol have input into the mix of
replacement vehicles. Specific funding
is unknown until budget adoption.
07 110201708E Request: Provide resources o train officers, e.g. in community policing Each Patrol Borough possesses an

Explanation: Given the large number of bars and restaurants in our Board's service
area, and the ever escalating complaints about noise, the officers assigned to the 45th
Precinct should all be trained in the use of sound meters.

Responsible Agency: Police Department

adequate number of sound level meters
along with training personnel in their
use. The NYPD has newer sound level
meters which measure ambient bass to
enforce updated noise laws (July 2007).
The Department will continue to
purchase and replace sound level
meters as necessary.




Priority

Tracking
Code

wmmom_ Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
Bronx
Community District 10

Expense Budget Priorities and Requests

Project Information

Page: 159

Agency
Response

08 110201732E Request: Enhance park safety through more security staff (police or parks The agency recommends funding this
enforcement) : expense budget request in FY 2017, but
_ at this ime the availability of funds is
Expianation: The number of Parks Enforcement Personnel or PEP officers deployed to uncertain,
Pelham Bay Park, Orchard Beach and Ferry Point Park must be increased. These
facilities are used by hundreds of peopie and they must be made safe.
Responsible Agency: Department of Parks and Recreafion
08 110201720E _non:ams Other programs to address public health issues requests DOHMH is committed to helping New
Yorkers live healthier lives. We plan to
Explanation: Develop a public relations campaign for providers, like Montefiore continue our :ma-za_.ﬁ. v:.a:a mw_,.som
Hospital, to assemble educational pamphlets regarding the appropriate usage of messages. Our Bronx District Public
emergency rooms. Health Office would be pleased to
2 ’ discuss additional presentations that
Responsible Agency: Department of Health and Mental Hygiene your community is interested in.
10 110201721E | Request: Create or promote programs for education and awareness on.nutrition, The District Public Health Offices

physical activity, etc.

Explanation: Bronx Community Board #10 is medically well served. However, we still
encounter situations where obesity, heart disease and diabetes surface in every area of
our Commuhity Board. Our Board has embarked upon a series of healthy watk
challenges and have sponsored two walks in the community. We have been supported
in these endeavors by HHC (Jacobi Hospital) and Montefiore Hospital. The Board
would like to see an expanded City presence at these events and looks to NYC DOH
and MH to be of assistance in this area. For instance, they could provide copies of the
many educational materials produced by the agency, and have a high ranking agency
official accompany us on a walk, and alert agency employees in the area and invite
them to participate. _

Responsible Agency: Department of Health and Mental Hygiene

(DPHOs) work with DOHMH's Bureau of
Chronic Disease to develop and -
implement public health interventions
that aim to prevent the development of
chronic diseases by addressing major
risk factors such as physical inactivity,
poor diet,high blood pressure and
elevated cholesterol. The DPHOs also
aim to improve the quality of life for
those with chronic illnesses by .
strengthening their self-management -
skilts and by working with health care
providers to improve care.




Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register Page: 160
_ Bronx
Community District 10

Expense Budget Priorities and Requests
, Agency
Response
%

Tracking

Code Project Information

11 110201724E Request: Other health care facilities requests Ambulance services are not operated by
. NYC Health + Hospitals.

Expianation: Seek and develop funding for the Throggs Neck Volunteer Ambulance
Corp., the only entitiy of its kind in the northeast Bronx.

Responsible Agency. Health and Hospitals Corporation

i2 110201713k Request: Provide, expand, or enhance after school programs for elementary school Program siting decisions are based on
students : , : the Request for Proposals process, area
needs and available funding. Sign'lp at
Expianation: The On site After School Programs in the Board are the Out of School DYCD's website to learn when
Time Programs operated at the following Elementry Schools: The Child development solicitations for services are released

Center of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center at PS 153, the Child Development

Genter of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center at PS 160, the Directions For Our  Additional comment: DYCD cannot offer
Youth Program at PS 72, the Kips Bay Program at PS 304, the Kips Bay Program at funding to individual organizations
Throggs Neck Community Assoc. of NYCHA , Sports and Arts in Schools Foundation at outside the RFP process.

PS 178 and PS 175, the YMCA Program at PS 14 | are excellent and require additional

funding. Also fund youth programs like Renaissance, Ladders for Leaders and the

Beacon Programs for after and out of school initiatives.

Wouvoammv_o Agency: Department of Youth & Community Development

13 110201714E Request: Provide, expand, or enhance the Summer Youth Employment Program DYCD has increased funding in this
service area.
Explanation: The SYEP Program is an excellent initiative that prepares young people
for the world of work. This Community Board has utilized the services of the young Additional comment: DYCD has been
people from this program and knows of several instances, where the youth participants  increasing funding for SYEP over the
have gone onto enriching employment experiences. The Program should be expanded  past several summers.
and enthusiastically funded.

Responsible Agency: Department of Youth & Community Development




Friority

Tracking
Code

Fiscal Year 2017 vi:i?»q Budget Register
Bronx ‘ .
Community District 10

| Expense Budget Priorities and Requests

Project information

Request; Provide, expand, or enhance after school programs for middle school

S

Page: 161

Agency
Responise

14 110201715E The agency will try to accommodate this
, students issue within existing resources.
Explanation: The Phipps Community Development Beacon Program at 1S 182
Piagentini-Jones School, should be fully funded.
Responsible Agency: Department of Youth & Community Development
18 110201716E Request: Provide, expand, or enhance after school programs for middle schocl Program siting decisions are based on
students , _ the Request for Proposals process, area
needs and avaitable funding. Sign up at
Explanation: The Onsite After Schoo! Programs at the fallowing Middle Schools should ~ DYCD's website to learn when
receive increased funding for their excelient programs. The Child Development Center  solicitations for services are released
of the Mosholu Montefiore Community Center at the Equality Charter School, Direction »
for Youth at IS 180 and IS 181, East Side Houses at the (Urban Assembly Academy of >aa,.n_o:m_ moq:.:m:n U<OU om.::o.ﬂ offer
Civic Engagement), Kips Bay Boys and Girls Club at MS101X, Sports and Artsg In funding to individual organizations
Schools Foundation at Truman HS , Xposure Foundation at Mott Hall School, New York outside the RFP process.
Junior Tennis League at PS 71.
Responsible >mosn<w _um_um_.:_sma of <o.£: & Comimunity Development
16 110201701E Request: Other educational programs requests Specific projects to be funded are

Explanation: This Board has historically recommended the establishment of a medical
high school for our Board's service area. Given our proximity to the Jack D. Weiler
Hospital of Montefiore Hospital, Jacobi Hospital, the Albert Einstein College of Medicine
and Calvary Hospital, the Board thought that any new schoot proposed for the Herbert
H. Lehman Campus, should be one that is medically related. The Board further feit that
the students could benefit from internships at the above institutions.

Responsibie Agency: Department of macnmmos

decided at the local level. Please
contact your school for specific
information.

Fa



‘Tracking
Code

110201708E

Project Information

Fiscal Year 2017 Preliminary Budget Register
_ Bronx
Community District 10

Expense Budget Priorities and Requests

Page: 162

Agency
Response

More information is needed from the

17 Request: Expand street outreach (
, community board before Bmxs.m a
Explanation: Bronx Works is the organization that conducts outreach services for the funding decision. The community board
homeless in Community Board #10. They do an excelient job. The Board believes that should contact the agency.
thie organization should receive enhanced funding.-
Responsible Agency. Department of Homeless Services
18 110201710E Request: Expand street outreach DHS has restructured to better monitor
the capital and maintenance related
Explanation: DHS should conduct a program and contractual audit of the Acacia issues that may develop .mﬁ m:m:.mqm and
Network Housing's operation of Crystal's Place, located at 555 Hutchinson River SROs. If you have a particular site you
Parkway. Items to be examined should include the need for laundry facilities, the quality think should be inspected, please bring
of the food offered the clients and the tepid response to the offer by this board to the it to our attention.
managers of the site about job services.
Responsible Agency: Department of Homeless Services et
19 110201733k Request: Enhance park safety ,:acus design interventions, e.g. better lighting Further study by the agency of this
request is needed.
Explanation: Permanent No parking signs should be installed along the Ring Road in
Ferry Point Park
Responsible Agency. Department of Parks and Recreation
20 110201734E won,cmmﬂ Provide Boqm.uqon_,.mﬂsm in parks or recreational centers The agency recommends funding this

Explanation: Provide a recreational assistant in Pearly Gates Park, to assist the
volunteers in their recreational program and give this program access to the park
house.

Responsibie Agency: Department of Parks and Recreation

expense budget request in FY 2017, but
at this time the availability of funds is
uncertain.




